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Campus hiring request from Ignite Education

NGA-SCE IC Deccan <icdeccan@nmims.edu>
Mon 2021-11-08 10:42

To: nilofar agnihotri <nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org>
Cc: shraddha d <shraddhaignite@gmail.com>

From: NGA-SCE IC Deccan
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 3:33 PM
To: nilofaragnihotri.bmcc@despune.org
Subject: Campus hiring request from Ignite Education
 
This is with regards to the campus hiring drive, We Ignite Solution would be immensely interested in
conducting a recruitment drive in Indira Institute of Management.

About the company- Ignite solution is a leading EdTech company and a pioneer in the executive education
space. A bridge that helps the universities and institutes to develop online and technology-based programs, all
the while catering to the needs of working professionals who can benefit from these; Ignite Education offers
varied choices in management and technology programs from reputed universities and institutes, nationally and
internationally.
We do so through our premium associations such as Narsee Monjee Institute of Management
studies (NMIMS), Aptech Aviation &amp; Aptech Learning.

Job Details- The ideal candidate for this role is that you are a proven sales performer adept indirect to consumer
consultative sales. You are comfortable working with high ticket size products that require focused nurturing
over a period of time and yet can build urgency for the end consumer to decide fast. 

Positions Open- There is a requirement for 6-7 candidates for the post of Intern in sales & marketing as
education counselor

Skills Needed- Good communication skills, Listening skills, Confidence, Telephone etiquette, self- awareness,
etc.

Location- Ignite Solution, Opp R Deccan 4th floor 404, Above Ramesh Dyeing, Deccan Gymkhana, Pune -
411004.

FOR DETAILED JOB DESCRIPTION PLEASE GO THROUGH THE DOCUMENT ATTACHED.

Revert us with your interest to take the process forward.

Yours Sincerely,
Shreeja S.
HR Team, Ignite Solution. 


